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-From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

f
Respected Sir/Mad6m,

Seasonal Greetings from ISEA, C-DAC, Hyderabad.

lnformation Security Education and {$rareness (ISEA) project under Ministry of Electronics and lnformation
Technology (MeitY), a Government df lndia (Gol) initiation is hosting a
FREE National Level Competition for diudents in the age group of 1,0-25years to showcase their knowledge and

talents in the field of Cyber Safety and Security
Request to promote this event among your student fraternity and encourage them to grab exciting prizes worth Rs.

Five Lakh spread across all categories.
Motivation: To effectively utilize this lockdown period so that the students can showcase their knowledge and art
talent by participating in this event.
Theme: Cyber/lnformation Safety and Security
Entry Fee: FREE

Last Date of Submission: 31't August

Groups: The student should fall in any of the 3 groups with the age as on May 1'r,2O2O

1. Group-1: Age group between L0-16, Category: Drawing, Painting, Sketching, Cartoon Drawing, Essay

Writing
2. Group-2: Age group between 17-23, Category: Short film, Animated Videos

3. Group-3: Age group between 20-25, Category: Poster Presentation, Popular Articles and Technical Papers

Mode of Submission:

sed on the availability

All the submissions along with the work can be directly mailed to isea@cdac.in

Toll Free Number : 1-800 425 6235
WhatsApp Number : 94907 71800

The brochure is attached for your kind perusal.

For more details, please visit

Looking forward for enormous participation from your esteemed institute.

Thanks and Regards,

ISEA Team, CDAC Hyderabad

For assimilation and dissemination of knowledge, visit cakes.cdac.in
1

isea@cdac.in

07 )uly 2020 15:50

nirmalal@cdac.in
National Level Competition,2020 as part of lnformation Security Education and

Awareness (ISEA) project, under Ministry of Electronics and lnformation Technology
(MeitY), a Government of lndia (Gol) initiation
ISEA Contest2020 Brochure.pdf

R

I



y

I C-DAC is on Social-Media too. Kindly follow us at:

Facebook: https: /wwwrfacebook.com n lClNDlA & Twitter: @cdacindia l

This e-mail is for the sole use of thefitended recipient(s) and may

contain confidential and privileged irrformation. lf you are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy

all copies and the original message. Any unauthorized review, use,

disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email

is strictly prohibited and appropriate legal action will be taken.

For assimilation and dissemination of knowledge, visit cakes.cdac.in
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nformation Security Educatlon and nwareness ( SEA) ls a Minislry o[ Electronics and
nformationTechnology (MeitY), Gol inltialivewlth an objectlveofcapacltybuilding inthearea

ofinformation security, training ofGovernmentpersonnel and creation ofmass awareness on
nformation securily awareness largeted towards students women police and oLher user

segments The project is be 69 jmplemented lhrough F fty one (51) institutions for academic
activ lies (4 ISRDCS 7 RCs, 40 Pls includ ng llsc, llT's, NIT's) and CDAC Byderabad as a ,

coordinating agency forAwareness program A multlingual web poda wwiseagovin / ,

!W infosecawareness in has been developed with abundant multimedia content for various
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Fgures and hb uld b€ numbered appBar noarthe lexl wh€re

th;y are frret cit oflhe igurcs an t the botom and at the top

respciively. He secllonsand sub theleft_hand margin
ll a n adicleitoch not pu blished wit of submission, we k€ep the
adiclewith the lnslitute fortulure pubLGtion, unless itis rejeded
Ascanned passpod s 2€ photograph (at least, 600 dpi) of the aulhorand in case ofjoinl authorship of

all the authors should also be mailed along wiih thesoncopy of theadicle/Paper
All the above quide ines shou d be tollored by the panicipant, [a]ling which the adcle/paper €n be
disqualrfi6d
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Judgement of the work
. Theworkwllbeiudqed byanexpertcommitteebas€don thefollowingcriteria:

. Origina ity-30%


